League

www.mmll.org

Mid-
Michigan
Library

MMLL Board Packet
November 19, 2020

1. Agenda

2. Draft minutes from September 17, 2020 meeting
3. Financials for September and October 2020

4. Director’s report for November 2020

5. MERS defined benefit plan adoption agreement addendum, plus
one-page explanation with links to resources (due Dec. 1, 2020)

6. Miscellaneous documents — Board list, meeting schedule, new
COVID-19 restrictions, Pause to save lives

STILL COMING: Audit report for FY2020



Michigan ,
Library ' TI'U

www.mmil, 0rg ;
B \Wt““r““f

Type of Meeting: Regular Meeting of the Board
ONLINE: https://bit.ly/36niSRZ Password: MMLL
OR, call (312) 626-6799 Meeting ID: 874 5900 0596; Passcode: 481282

Mid-Michigan Library League Board of Trustees meetings are held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.
All interested public, member library staff and Board members are cordially invited and encouraged to attend.

***Please let us know in advance if you require any special interpretation needs. (231) 775-3037

' .‘CaII to Order — Chair, Eric Smith Ro" call

1

2. Approval of agenda Action ltem: Approve agenda

3. Approval of minutes Action Item: Approve minutes from 9-17-20 Board meeting

4. Public participation and communications | Advisory Council report (as needed)

5. Audit report Zack Fredrickson of Baird, Cotter, & Bishop will present the FY20 audit
results {roughly 10:15 a.m.)

6. Election of officers Chair, Vice-Chair, Treasurer, Secretary. (Board members may occupy the
same office for a maximum of two consecutive years.)

5. Financial report Action Item: Approve purchase journals for September and October

2020 (roll call)

Action Item: Accept financial reports (income statements, balance
sheets) for September and October 2020

6. Director’s report Information Items: Leading Big in Small Spaces; trustee mailing out
soon; great to have new Board members with all regions represented!

7. Committees:

Finance Finance: No meeting/report
Personnel Personnel: No meeting/report
8. Old business Discussion ltem: Discuss new MERS reporting
Action ltem: Approve new MERS reporting
9. New business Discussion Item: Second wave of COVID-19 and libraries going

backwards in their re-opening plans
Discussion [tem: Renew office lease or have virtual office? Need to
decide before the end of April, when the current lease expires.

10. Public comment

11. Additional Advisory Council comments

12. Board member comments Information Item: news from the groups?

13. Adjournment




Mid-Michigan Library League
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
September 17, 2020
ZOOM Videoconference
10:00 a.m.

Call to Order: With a quorum present, Eric Smith, Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:40
a.m.

Present: Mary Edens (Group 1), Susan LaBelle (Group 2), Patti Colvin (Group 3), Diane
Eisenga (Group 4), Eric Smith (Group 5}, Lois Langenburg (Group 6), Valerie Church-McHugh
(Group 7), Sarah Welch (Group 8), Patty Rockafellow (Group 9)

Also Present: Sheryl Mase

Approval of Agenda: M/S Edens/Colvin to approve the agenda. Roll Call: Edens - Aye;
LaBelle - Aye; Colvin - Aye; Eisenga - Aye; Smith - Aye; Langenburg - Aye Church-McHugh -
Aye; Welch - Aye; Rockafellow - Aye. Motion-passed.

Approval of Minutes: M/S Eisenga/Colvin to approve the minutes of August 20, 2020. Roll
Call: LaBelle - Aye; Colvin - Aye; Eisenga - Aye; Smith - Aye; Langenburg - Aye; Church-
McHugh - Aye; Welch - Aye; Rockaféﬂow Aye; Edens - Aye Motion passed.

Public Participation:
Advisory Council - No report.

Financial Reports: M/S Colwn/i.angenburg o apprcve the purchase journals for August 2020.
Roll Call: Colvin - Aye; Eisenga - Rye Smith - Aye; Langenburg - Aye; Church-McHugh - Aye;
Welch - Aye; Rockafellow - Aye Edens - Aye; LaBelle - Aye. Motion passed.

M/S Rockafellow/Eisenga to approve the financial statements for August 2020. Roll Call:
Eisenga - Aye; Smith - Aye; Langenburg - Aye; Church-McHugh - Aye; Weich - Aye;
Rockafeliow - Aye; Edens = Aye; LaBelle Aye; Colvin - Aye. Motion passed.

Director's Report: Sheryl stated for the record the state's response to Covid-19 as it pertains
to libraries and the impact to the cooperatives' members. Other news included:

* Names of the new board membgrs from Group 3 (Emily Thompson), Group 8 (Sarah Welch)
and Group 9 (Patty Fiockafelio%

* Need new Advisory Council Chalrs or Co-chairs for FY21

 Continuing Education events (postponed, cancelled, held virtually, recorded)
» eResources update (OverDrive and RBdigital)

* Grants (Cooperative-based and Library of Michigan)

¢ Tech Assistant hours

* Member Library news

* REALM study update

¢ Budget uncertainties for cooperatives

Mid-Michigan Library League Board Minutes, 9/17/20 1|Page



Committee Reports: None

Old Business: M/S Rockafellow/Edens to approve the Plan of Service for FY21 with no
changes. Roll Call: Smith - Aye; Langenburg - Aye; Church-McHugh - Aye; Welch - Aye;
Rockafellow - Aye; Edens - Aye; LaBelle - Aye; Colvin - Aye; Eisenga - Aye. Motion passed.

New Business: M/S Edens/Colvin to approve the final FY20 Budget Amendment. Roll Call:
Langenburg - Aye; Church-McHugh - Aye; Welch - Aye; Rockafellow - Aye; Edens - Aye;
LaBelle - Aye - Colvin - Aye; Eisenga - Aye; Smith - Aye. Motion passed.

M/S Rockafellow/Edens to approve the holiday closings and meeting schedule with a change to
the location stating that meetings would be held via ZOOM. ‘Rolt Call: Church-McHugh - Aye;
Welch - Aye; Rockafellow - Aye; Edens - Aye; LaBelle - Aye; Colvin - Aye; Eisenga - Aye; Smith
- Aye; Langenburg - Aye. Motion passed.

M/S Edens/Eisenga to approve the FY21 Budget aéypresented RollCall: Welch - Aye;
Rockafellow - Aye; Edens - Aye; LaBelle - Aye; Colvin - Aye; Eisenga - Aye Smith - Aye;
Langenburg - Aye; Church-McHugh - Aye. Motion passed.

Public Comments: Sheryl thanked Susan LaBelie and Pattt Colvin for their'years of service on
the MMLL Board. »

Advisory Council Comments: None
Board Member Comments: Mary Edens (Group 1) apnounced that she will be replaced on the

MMLL Board by Cindi Place from Bellaire Public lerary beginning in November. Eric Smith
thanked Mary for her:insights aﬁd support over the past few years.

Adjournment: The meeting was g@jjourned at 12:26 p.m.

Mid-Michigan Library League Board Minutes, 9/17/20 2|Page



Mid-Michigan Library League

Transaction List by Vendor

September 2020
Type Date Memo Account Split Amount

AUTOOWNERS INSURANCE

Bill 09/11/2020 Workers Com... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 9100 - Insurance -292.00

Bill 09/11/2020 Contents 10/1... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 9100 - Insurance -667.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2020 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -959.00
BAIRD COTTER AND BISHOP

Bill Pmt -Check 09/18/2020 Payroll servic... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -165.00

Bill 09/20/2020 Payroll servic... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8030 - Financi... -165.00
BETSIE VALLEY DISTRICT LIBRARY (1)

Bill 09/30/2020 Mini grant for ... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8603 - Grants t... -250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 Mini grant for ... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -250.00
Blue care Network

Bill Pmt -Check 09/02/2020 Coverage 9/1/... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -817.60

Bill 09/18/2020 Coverage 10/... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 7030 - Fringe b... -817.60

Bill Pmt -Check 09/18/2020 Coverage 10/... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -817.60
Charter Business

Bill 09/01/2020 Service 8/1/2... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8500 - Telepho... -177.92

Bill Pmt -Check 09/18/2020 8245-12-203-... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -177.92
CONSUMERS ENERGY

Bill Pmt -Check 09/11/2020 Service 8/12/... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -84.27

Bill 09/17/2020 Service 8/12/... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8550 - Utilities -84.27
Delta Dental

Bill Pmt -Check 09/18/2020 Coverage 10/... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -33.38

Bit 08/21/2020 Coverage 10/... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 7030 - Fringe b... -33.38
Emergency Geek

Bill 09/03/2020 4.25tech hou... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8017 - Informat... -201.40

Bill 09/11/2020 2tech hours ... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8017 - Informat... -60.00

Bill 09/16/2020 Darcy tech su... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8017 - informat... -30.00

Bill 09/17/2020 Tech service ... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8017 - Informat... -120.80

Bill Pmt -Check 09/18/2020 81-3215588 (... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -261.40

Bill Pmt -Check 09/18/2020 81-3215588 (t... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -120.80

Bitt 09/24/2020 Benzoniatec... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8017 - Informat... -142.60

Bill 09/29/2020 Marion tech s... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8017 - Informat... -90.00

Bill 09/30/2020 2 new office c... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 9050 - Equipm... -1,745.48

Bilt 09/30/2020 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8017 - Informat... -489.97

Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 81-3215588 (... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -262.60
HOME DEPOT

Check 09/18/2020 Boxes to sen... 1000 - CashCheckin... 7400 - Operati... -20.78
LEROY COMMUNITY LIBRARY (1)

Bill 09/02/2020 posters forre... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8603 - Grants t... -56.20

Bill Pmt -Check 09/02/2020 posters forre... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -56.20
Michigan Office Solutions (1)

Billt Pmt -Check 09/02/2020 3 Toners 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -290.77
Midwest Collaborative for Lib. Services

Bill 09/17/2020 Annual meeti... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8602 - Worksh... -100.00

Bill 09/24/2020 Foundations ... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 8600 - Travel a... -15.00

Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -115.00
Ms. Green

Bill Pmt -Check 09/02/2020 9/2020-12/20 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -54.00
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE RETIRMENT SYSTEM

Bill Pmt -Check 09/18/2020 MERS for Se... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -1,234.72

Bill 09/22/2020 MERS for Se... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 7030 * Fringe b... -1,234.72
OCHLLC

Bill Pmt -Check 09/18/2020 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -699.06

Bill 09/20/2020 2000 - Accounts Pa... 9400 - Rent -699.06
Small Business Association of Michigan

Bill 09/11/2020 coverage 10/1... 2000 - Accounts Pa... 7030 - Fringe b... -76.99

Bill Pmt -Check 09/18/2020 coverage 10/1... 1000 - CashCheckin... 2000 - Account... -76.99
U.8 POSTAL SERVICE (PBS)

Check 09/30/2020 Mailing envel... 1000 - CashCheckin... 7400 - Operati... -77.70

Page 1



Mid-Michigan Library League
Transaction List by Vendor

October 2020
Type Date Memo Account Split Amount

AUTOGRAPHICS, INC.

Bill 10/01/2020 2018-103387 Sy... 2000 - Accounts Payable 9800 - Payment fo... -1,672.13

Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2020 2018-103387 Sy... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,672.13
BAIRD COTTER AND BISHOP

Bill 10/20/2020 Payroll service fo... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8030 - Financial S... -165.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 Payroll service fo... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -165.00
Blue care Network

Bill 10/08/2020 Coverage 11/1/2... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -817.60

Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2020 Coverage 11/1/2... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -817.60
CONSUMERS ENERGY

Bill 10/12/2020 service 9/14/20-1... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8550 - Utilities -65.16

Bill Pmt -Check 10/12/2020 service 9/14/20-1... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -65.16
Delta Dental

Bill 10/19/2020 Coverage 11/1/2... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -33.38

Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2020 Coverage 11/1/2... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -33.38
Emergency Geek

Bill 10/01/2020 5.5tech hours S... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8017 - Information... -314.80

Bill Pmt -Check 10/01/2020 81-3215588 (tax ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -864.79

Bill 10/08/2020 MMLL new comp... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8017 - Information... -210.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2020 81-3215588 (tax ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -440.20

Bill Pmt -Check 10/09/2020 81-3215588 (tax ... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -2,175.46

Bilt 10/12/2020 5 tech hours Ree... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8017 - Information... -230.20
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE RETIRMENT SYSTEM

Bili 10/19/2020 MERS for Octob... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -1,448.62

Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2020 MERS for Octob... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... ~ 2000 - Accounts P... -1,448.62
OCHLLC

Bill 10/20/2020 2000 - Accounts Payable 9400 - Rent -699.06

Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2020 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -699.06
Office Depot

Check 10/09/2020 Mouse pads, mic... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... = 7400 - Operating ... -127.94
OverDrive

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 Content for Richf... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -575.82

Bill 10/21/2020 For content 2000 - Accounts Payable 9800 - Payment fo... -1,116.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2020 For content 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -1,116.00

Bill 10/23/2020 Content for Richf... 2000 - Accounts Payable 9800 - Payment fo... -575.82
RECORDED BOOKS

Bill Pmt -Check 10/20/2020 Transparent Lan... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -3,500.00

Bill 10/23/2020 Transparent Lan... 2000 - Accounts Payable 9830 - AudioVisual -3,500.00
Sheryl Mase (1)

Bill 10/21/2020 Sept mileage 2000 - Accounts Payable 8600 - Travel and ... -50.02

Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2020 Sept mileage 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -50.02
Small Business Association of Michigan

Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2020 Coverage 11/1/2... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... -76.99

Bill 10/13/2020 Coverage 11/1/2... 2000 - Accounts Payable 7030 - Fringe ben... -76.99
SUBURBAN LIBRARY CO-OP

Bill 10/28/2020 Co-Op Directors ... 2000 - Accounts Payable 8300 - Dues -300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2020 VOID: Co-Op Dir... 1000 - CashChecking Fif... 2000 - Accounts P... 0.00

Page 1



Z 3o | obeg

08.- GTL'IZ  S¥6'9C 86 salddng |ejoiqng
%000  09L- 091 0 0 8.em}jos Jendwod - 0286
%00°00L 0 08€'GZ  08£'Ge 0 |ensInoIpNY - 0£86
%0000} O 0zl ozL 0 sleoipouad - 0186
%8.°0¢ 269- 000'L 80¢ 0 iy JOXeW - 0816
%ryZLl G6 g9/ 098 86 selddng Bunesado - 00V,
%EY'Z6 €2 00€ 11T 0 Sdn ebeysod - 0222
salddng
80¥'1- 0LS'SLL  ZOL'¥LL 620'6 [suuosiad jeyoyqng
%ELB6 O~ 161"} 18L°L z6 aleoipaiy Jahojdw3 - 0Z1L 2
%0166 9P~ ¥60'G 8%0'S G6E Aunoaeg [eog sekoldw3 - 0L L/
%ZL L6 LL9- 190'/Z  0S¥'9Z £91'e siyeuaq 8bul4 - 0€0.
%LL'B6 PEL- 8GL'Z8  ¥Tr'L8 ¥/€'9 sobep pue saueles - 020/
SIVINIDG [DUUOSISd
ZiL L6¥'9.8 €02'2.€ 592
%EEE6  Ob- 0S1 ovl 0 se@a4 Buiuiel ] /sdoysyIopn - 0685
%0000} O [9V'6GL  L9¥'6GL 0 piy 91813 108.1Q - 0085
%99S 000'G- 00€'S 00¢ 0 SWOoU| SNOSUEB[PISIW - 0095
%8900} G2/ 6.0°90L  ¥08'90l €6/ JA0D) JBYIO Wol4 SjuswasINquiay - 00GS
%LG'66 € 065 /85 4} swiooul }saalul - 00YS
%00°00L 0 GO6'¥0L  G06'¥0l 0 pie aJels Joalipul - 06ES
000'S awoou| Juels) 0505
yobpng jebpng  Jesj Joj fenjoy jenjoy
J0 %  Buuiewsy 1abpng ojep o} .ied) YIuop
1ejol uaung

0Z0Z ‘0¢ tequieydag Buipu3z yiuop 104
uonisod }aN ut sabueys pue sainjipuadxy ‘sonusisay
anbea Aueiqi uebiyoiN-pIN

asuadx3y
awosuj |ejo|

SONUB3ADY



Z jo z ebeg

0219 69Y°T 6€Z'6 $09'02-
8509~ Z20'vLE  696°L9¢ 69¢'1Z
GS5¢- 000°Z Svl'L Sh.L)
%LC L8 GSC- 000°C Gyl Syl
§1L9'c- 181822 Tll'sze L0S'0L
%lE66 £el- 000'90L  /92'G0} 0
%000 0 0 0 0
%0000L O 0 0 0
%0G°0EL L& 001 lel Ly
%lLL66 V- L2€'8 €0c'8 669
%00°00L O 0G1L 0GlL 0
%696 6- 00€ 16¢ 0
%6L°L6 98lL- 00lL'¢ GLe'L 656
%916 18T~ 000'G}) 6LLEL 90¢
%10yl 96 Goc 10% 00}
%00'L6  0LC- 000°€E 0cL'C Gl
%lC86 €l- G9.L ¢SL 14°]
%S0°.L6 C¢t- 00L°L 8901 8.1
%C666 I- 0cLL 62l 0
%0000 O 0909 0909 Got
%yv'Z. 9LG'L- 00S'S 86 GEL'L
%Ly 001 i€ 0S0'6. v.1€'6L 818'9
joBpng jeBpng  ieoyp 10} jen)oy jenjoy
joo, Buluewsy 319bpng ajep 0} Jedp YIuop

lejol

juaung

Aepno |eyde) jey03gng
- 0506
sjoafoid |edog g AepnQ jeyided

12aY30 g S9OIAIDG [BJ0IgNS
- 0086
asip/Aouabunuo) -

juswdinb3g

sJayiO Jo} JuswAed

slga(d ped

sabieyn 90IAI9Sg Yueg
sy

souBuUBjUIR pue sliieday

20ueINsU|

0966

- 0646
- 0096
- 006

- 00€6
asea Jaido)) -

OLi6

- 0016
saleliql] Jaquisyy O} Sjuels -
SUOYSHIOMA -

S9OUBIBJU0Y) pUR |BABY] -
sl -

auoydsia] -

seng -

Sa0IAIRG |BIDUBULS -
i2IndwoD/sWaisAS uolewLIou| -
S3adaiy -

sabieyo 18yjQ B S92IAIBG

€098
¢098
0098
0648
0048
00¢8
0€08
2108
0l08

awioouj 319N
asuadx3 jejo)



10:26 AM Mid-Michigan Library League

10/02/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - CashChecking Fifth Third 1,486.56
1030 - CashSavings Fifth Third3088 252,127.95
1040 - Lake MI Credit Union 468
Total Checking/Savings 253,619.19
Accounts Receivable
1600 - Accounts Receivable 726.32
Total Accounts Receivable 726.32
Other Current Assets
12000 - Undeposited Funds 27.00
Total Other Current Assets 27.00
Total Current Assets 254,372.51
Other Assets
1400 - Prepaid Expense 68,253.09
Total Other Assets 68,253.09
TOTAL ASSETS 322,625.60
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable -3,028,240.76
Total Accounts Payable -3,028,240.76
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Federal Withholding -1,282.46
2110 - FICA Withholding 194,93
2120 - Medicare Withholding 1,202.95
2130 - State Withholding -115.42
2400 - Accrued Wages 1,570.89
2410 - Accrued FICA 97.39
2420 - Accrued Medicare 22.78
Total Other Current Liabilities ____M
Total Current Liabilities -3,026,549.70
Total Liabilities -3,026,549.70
Equity
3000 - Net Position 286,073.26
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 3,015,636.21
32000 + Retained Earnings 38,227.17
Net Income 9,238.66
Total Equity 3,349,175.30
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 322,625.60

Page 1



Zjo | ebeg

%28 919G/~  vEP'Z8 8189 8189 sS3aly - 0108
wwm._mco J9YJO g SOIIAIBG
198'G- S6%'6 829¢ 829¢ saj|ddng |ejoygng
%000  G/¢- G/E 0 0 a1emyos Jendwod - 0/86
%E0'ES 00L'€- 009'9 00G¢€ 00S¢€ [BNSIAOIPNY - 0£86
%000  0ZL- 4} 0 0 s|eolpouad - 0186
%000  00G'L- 00G'} 0 0 Siy J8%e - 08/6
YA AR A o 009 TAN 8zl seliddng Bunesado - 00¥2
%000  00¢- 00¢ 0 0 Sdn ebeysod - 0/2/
so|ddng
80Z'CLL-  ¥p'TZL  6EZ6 6£26 |[suuosiad [ejoiqng
%¥SL  VEL'L- 9ze'L z6 z6 aseoipay Jefojdws - 0212
%bS'L  9¥8'Pp- 74 GB6E GBS fAunoag |eoog Jekojldws - 0L L2
%9S .  €.0'6Z-  0SP'LE  L/€C L1£2 syyeuaq abuli4 - 0£02
%¥S'L  9GL'8/-  0ES¥8  ¥.E9 v.€9 sabepn pue saueles - 020/
S9JIAID9G [pUUOSIBd
9/€'/ve-  TLL'0SE 96.'C 96,2
%000  00¢- 00¢ 0 0 soa Buiuiel | /sdoysyIop - 058G
%000  L9¥'6GL-  L9¥'6SL O 0 Py 91e1S 10811Q - 008S
%000 O 0 0 0 SWIOoU| SNOBUE|IBISI - 009G
%82'¢ TLZ'T8  000'G8 88/ 88/'C JAOS) JoYJO WOl sjuswasinquilay - 005S
%¥9'L  Z6Y- 00S 8 8 awiooul }sals| - 00¥S
%000  G06'¥0L- GOB'¥0OL O 0 pie 81els Joalipu| - 0BES
obpng )abpng  ied) 10) [enjoy a)ep  |enjoy
jJo 9, Buwewsy j9b6png 0} 1B9A yluop

jelol jussingd

020z ‘L€ 418q0320 Buipu3 yjuop 104
uollisod JoN ul sabueysn pue sainjipuadxy ‘sanusasy
anBea Aieaqi] uebiysin-pIN

asuadx3y
awoouj |ejo

SIANUIADY



Z Jo Z obed

BLGSr O e 65£82- awioou| }aN
168'€0S- ZLL'0SE SLESY GSLie asuadx3 |ejo)
000°L- 000°L 0 0 AepnQ [eydes [ejoyqng
%000  000'L- 000°) 0 0 juswdinb3 - 0506
sjoafoid [e10os % AepynQ |ended
z8l'€8L- O0EZ'LLT  8¥¥EE 68281 19YlQ B S@2IAISG [Bjolgng
%86'8C 69€09- 00068  LE9PT GLY6 sJeyl0 Joy Jusuwihed - 0086
%000  €l- €l 0 0 osin/Aousbunuo) - 0956
%000 O 0 0 0 sige@ peqd - 0556
%0000 \2- 0 \¢- \Z sebiey) sonIeg Hueg - 0066
%918  80L'/[ £6£'8 Gg9 669 sy - 00¥6
%000  00§- 00§ 0 0 soueusjulel pue siiedsy - 00€6
%000  00¢- 00¢g 0 0 oses 4eIdod - 0116
%000  00§'C- 0052 0 0 soueINSU| - 0016
%000  000'GL-  000GL O 0 SOLEBIQIT JOqUIB O} SJUBID - £098
%000  000'}- 000} 0 0 sdoysyopn - 2098
%Z.0 0669 000'Z 05 0§ S80UBJ9JUOD PUE |SABIL - 0098
%259  GE6- 000°} G9 G9 salN - 0658
%000  00Z'}- 00Z'L 0 0 suoydsja] - 00G8
%00'SZ 006" 00Z'tL 00¢ 00¢ sang - 00€8
%97  GZ0'9- 061'9 Gol 69l $90IAIS [BlOUBULS - 0€08
%ELEL  Syl'Y- 00G'S GG/ GG/ leIndwoyswis)sAg uoneulou] - £108

jobpng jebpng  J1ea) 10} |enjoy 9jep  |enjay
jo 9, Buuewsy 319bpng 0} JeaA yjuon
[eiol juauny



12:07 PM Mid-Michigan Library League

1111720 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2020
Oct 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - CashChecking Fifth Third 2,296.46
1030 - CashSavings Fifth Third3088 233,543.10
Total Checking/Savings 235,839.56
Accounts Receivable
1600 - Accounts Receivable 209.00
Total Accounts Receivable 209.00
Other Current Assets
12000 - Undeposited Funds 418.00
Total Other Current Assets 418.00
Total Current Assets 236,466.56
Other Assets
1400 - Prepaid Expense 69,131.38
Total Other Assets 69,131.38
TOTAL ASSETS 305,597.94
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 300.00
Total Accounts Payable 300.00
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Federal Withholding -407.19
2110 - FICA Withholding 407.19
2400 - Accrued Wages 2,516.72
2410 - Accrued FICA 156.03
2420 - Accrued Medicare 36.50
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,709.25
Total Current Liabilities 3,009.25
Total Liabilities 3,009.25
Equity
3000 - Net Position 309,300.43
32000 - Retained Earnings 21,647.31
Net Income -28,359.05
Total Equity 302,588.69
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 305,597.94

Page 1



Mid-

Michigan
Mid-Michigan Library League Egary
Director’s Report OO wwwn?nglirg

November 2020

Note: We are still in the midst of the COVID-19 global pandemic, experiencing another
significant increase in cases in Michigan and the rest of the country and Europe.

At this time, most MMLL member libraries are open at a limited capacity for indoor service, and
are also doing curbside service. There are at least two currently closed due to high local COVID-
19 cases. We continue to check in with each other every two weeks, and the Library of
Michigan continues biweekly director check-in Zoom meetings on Fridays. We are following
MDHHS and MiOSHA guidance, and referring local concerns to the health department serving
their county.

Administrative:
e FY21 Board members, groups they represent, year term ends

o Group 1 —Cindi Place -23 o Group 6 — Lois Langenburg — 22

o Group 2 —Debra Greenacre —23 o Group 7 — Valerie Church-McHugh -22
o Group 3 — Emily Thompson —23 o Group 8 —Sarah Welch -23

o Group 4 —Diane Eisenga —22 o Group 9 — Patty Rockafellow - 23

o Group 5 — Eric Smith -21

e Advisory Council
o FY21 (Co-)Chair — Cindi Place (Bellaire) and possibly someone else who steps up
o The group is meeting every other Tuesday morning at 10 a.m. via Zoom.
o Three members have stepped up for the Maker Team: Mark Morton (Leland Twp.),
Cora Schaeff (Leelanau Twp.), and Lauren Moran (Big Rapids).

Continuing Education:

e All in-person trainings have been cancelled/postponed, including national conferences, state
conferences and workshops, and MMLL events. Many options for online training have been
offered, with the conferences going virtual or available on demand via archived webinars and
training modules.

e We have a recorded presentation on Human Resources in two parts by Brian Mortimore from
Kent District Library. This was originally to be an in-person workshop, now ONLINE.

e We held the MMLL annual meeting via Zoom with 38 in attendance. We heard from the
Library of Michigan, discussed workplace wellness, fundraising ideas, and learned more about
the annual state aid reporting process. We reflected on the past year and had some fun
trivia. The Board meeting commenced at 11:30, during which the FY21 annual budget was
approved, as was the Plan of Service (unchanged).

e Regular monthly newsletters resumed in September, with lots of virtual CE opportunities
listed for members. The annual MLA conference was held online at the end of October.

MMLL Director’s Report, November 2020 1



eResources:

e OverDrive is still working on the transition of services after purchasing the digital portion of
Recorded Books (AKA RBdigital). The MMLL contract with RBdigital expired at the end of
September, so we no longer have their unlimited eAudiobook collection. We do, however,
have a renewal of Transparent Language Online, accessible still via the RBdigital app (we
expect to see on Libby when they complete the transition) and ONLINE. We have had three
additional MMLL members join the Up North Digital/OverDrive consortium, bringing our total
participants to 29 (of our 36 members).

e With the surprising increase in state aid funding in the new FY21 state budget, we expect to
have just under $16,000 in our MMLL budget. The Advisory Council is pondering a
recommendation for the expenditure of these funds, most likely on e-resources and/or
STEAM materials for the cooperative.

Grants:

e The FY21 Grants Committee includes Diane Eisenga (Board rep, McBain), Tracy Logan-Walker
(Cadillac), and Kathleen Rash (Hart). The new FY21 Library Service Enhancement & Mini-
Grant Program has been announced. Round 1 is currently open, with applications due
December 11, 2020 and awards announced January 11, 2021.

e In the FY21 budget, we have 515,000 allocated for the mini-grant program.

Tech Assistance:

e We are continuing our relationship with Cory Walker “Emergency Geek” in FY21. Each MMLL
member library is allocated four hours of tech support plus mileage. This is for FY21, which
began October 1, 2020 and ends September 30, 2021. If a library uses their allotment, they
may contract with Cory on their own for a discounted hourly rate of $40.

e As always, we strongly recommend that member libraries build into their budgets ongoing
maintenance funds and replacement costs for technology, an integral part of public library
service.

Member Libraries:

e There were three directors from our cooperative who were selected for the initial year of the
“Next Level Leadership in Small and Rural Libraries” project run by the University of Michigan
School of Information. Amanda MclLaren (Benzonia), Stacy Pasche (Benzie Shores), and Cora
Schaeff (Leelanau Twp.) were part of the first cohort of participants. The group created a
virtual conference, “Leading Big in Small Spaces” to be held on November 19, 2020.

e The newly expanded and refurbished Glen Lake Community Library is now open. The local
community gave incredible support, as their library is a true source of local pride.

In the News:
e As of this writing, 241,126 people in the U.S. have died of COVID-19. In Michigan, the
number of deaths is now 7,833.

e The CDC and health departments are mostly concerned about close contact between
individuals not from the same household, as that is the primary way the disease is

MMLL Director’s Report, November 2020 2



transmitted. The library community has been anticipating guidance as a result of the REALM
study, however in each round of the study testing additional materials in various
configurations, the virus has been found on materials for what seems an inordinately long
time. Most libraries are quarantining materials for 96 hours, as there is no concrete guidance
from the CDC, ALA, or any other entity at this time. Local decisions must be made.

Other:

The MCDA - Cooperative Directors Association — has been working together to create a mailing
for public library trustees to let them know about cooperatives and library establishment and
offer any assistance needed. MMLL will use the documents created to do a mailing out to
trustees of member libraries in the cooperative and send, hopefully, before Thanksgiving.

Travel/Meetings:
No travel.
Zoom, Zoom, Zoom meetings galore.

~Sheryl
Sheryl L. Mase
MMLL director

MMLL Director’s Report, November 2020 3



DocuSign Envelope ID: F7546D97-C848-482C-A138-4D600F8A6BAG

Defined Benefit Plan Adoption Agreement Addendum @ MEI{S

Municipal Employees’ Retirement System

1134 Municipal Way Lansing, Ml 48917 | 800,767 MERS (6377) | Fax 517.703.9711

The emp!oyer, a participating municipality or court within the state of Michigan, hereby agrees to adopt
and administer the MERS Defined Benefit (DB) Plan provided by the Municipal Employees’ Retirement

System of Michigan, as authorized by 1996 PA 220, in accordance with MERS Plan Document, as both
may be amended, subject to the terms and conditions herein.

I. Effective Date

The effective date shall be the first day of January, 2021.

Il. Employer name Mid-Mich Lib League

Municipality number _830601
This is an amendment of the existing Adoption Agreement for the MERS Defined Benefit.

Any changes to plan provisions apply to employees in the division on the effective date, as well as to
new hires ongoing. Definitions will apply for all service accrued after the effective date.

Division number 83060107

Division name on file with MERS Library

lll. Plan Eligibility

Only those employees eligible for MERS membership may participate in the MERS Defined Benefit. If
an employee classification is included in the plan, then employees that meet this definition will receive
service credit if they work the required number of hours to meet the service credit qualification defined
below. All eligible employees must be reported to MERS.

Using your Division Name above, expand on the employee classifications that are eligible to
participate in MERS. For example, if Division is “General,” please insert specific classifications that are
eligible for MERS such as “Clerical Staff,” “Elected Officials,” “Library Director,” etc.:

full-time employees

Employee classification contains public safety employees: Yes No

Public safety employees include: law enforcement, parole and probation officers, employees
responsible for emergency response (911 dispatch, fire service, paramedics, etc.), public works,
and other skilled support personnel (equipment operators, etc.).

DB-000 (version 2020-09-10) Page 1 of 6




DocuSign Envelope ID: F7546D97-C848-482C-A138-4D600F8ABBAB

Defined Benefit Plan Adoption Agreement Addendum

EMPLOYER NAME: Mid-Mich Lib League DIV: 83060107

if you elect to include a special classification (chart below), then the employee will be required to meet the
Service Credit Qualification as defined under section IV (Provisions) in order to earn a month of service.
Excluded classification will require additional information below.

To further define eligibility (select all that apply):

e : ~ Not
Employee Classification ingluded Excluded . Employed |

Temporary Employees: Those who will work or the municipality fewe than 3
months in total.

Part-Time Employees: Those who regularly work fewer than 40 per week |

Seaébnai Ek}npvloyeesA:rThose who will work for the municipality
from to only.

: Voter-Elected Officials
Appointed Officials: An official appointed to a voter-elected office.

Ao @a 3
00 DA B
DRRED O

Contract Employees

Probationary Periods (select one):

Service will begin after the probationary period has been satisfied. Probationary periods are allowed in
one-month increments, no longer than 12 months. During this probationary period, the employer will
not report or provide service.

The probationary period will be month(s).
Comments:

Service will begin with the employee’s date of hire (no Probationary Period). Effective with the date of
hire, wages paid and any associated contributions must be submitted to MERS.

DB-000 (version 2020-09-10) Page 2 of 6



DocuSign Envelope 1D: F7546D97-C848-482C-A138-4D600F8AGBAS

Defined Benefit Plan Adoption Agreement Addendum

EMPLOYERNAME: Mid-Mich Lib League DIV: 83060107
IV. Provisions

1. Service Credit Qualification

To clarify how eligible employees earn service credit, please indicate how many hours per month an
eligible employee needs to work. For example, if you require 10 eight-hour days, this would be 80 hours
per month. If an ‘hour per day’ has been defined (like ten 7-hour days), electing 70 hours will be required.
Employees must meet the definition of Plan Eligibility in order to earn service credit under the plan.

To receive one month of service credit, an employee shall work (or be paid for as if working)
160 hours in a month.

2. Leaves of Absence

Indicate by checking the boxes below, whether the potential for service credit will be allowed if an
eligible employee is on one of the following types of leave, regardless of meeting the service credit
qualification criteria.

Regardless whether an eligible employee is awarded service credit while on the selected type(s) of leave:
e MERS will skip over these months when determining the FAC amount for benefit calculations.
¢ Third-party wages are not reported for leaves of absence.

e Employers are not required to remit employer contributions based on leaves of absence when
no wages are paid by the employer. However, an employer may submit additional voluntary
contributions for the period of the leave in an amount determined by the employer.

¢ For contributory divisions, employee contributions are required for service credit to be retained.
Employee contributions will be collected based on the Service Credit Qualification. Employers will
calculate employee contributions due using the employee’s current hourly rate (prior to leave). For
example if 120 hours is required for service credit, then employee contributions shall be equal to
120 hours times the employee’s hourly rate. Employees have three times the length of leave, to a
maximum of five years, to pay required employee contributions. Leaves of absence are required
to be reported to MERS, including the employee’s start and end date per month, along with the
employee’s hourly rate.

~ Service Credit | Service Credit

_ i ... Granted Excluded

;“Short- and Long-Term Disability

' Workers’ Compensation _

" Unpaid Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) )

- Other: D

For example,‘kgiglf‘and acci_@gﬂt? administrapiyg, edqqational, Vsabrbatical, etc.

Type of Leave

- Other 2:

. Additional leave types as above

Leaves of absence due to military service are governed by the Federal Uniformed Services Employment
and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994 (USERRA), IRC 414(u), effective January 1, 2007, IRC 401 (a)(37).

DB-000 {version 2020-09-10) Page 3 0of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: F7546D97-C848-482C-A138-4D600F8AGBA6

3. Definition of Compensation

Defmed Benefit Plan Adoption Agreement Addendum

EMPLOYER NAME: M1d -Mi Ch L1

League

DV: 83060107

The Definition of Compensation is used to calculate a participant’s final average compensation and is
used in determining both employer and employee contributions. Wages paid to employees, calculated

using the elected definition, must be reported to MERS.

Regular Wages
Salary or hourly wage X hours

On-calt pay

PTO used (sick, vacation, personal, bereavement, holiday leave, or unclassified)

Other Wages
Shift differentials
Overtime
Severance issued over time (weekly/bi-weekly)

Excluded

Lump Sum Payments
PTO cash-out
Longevity
Bonuses
Merit pay
Job certifications
Educational degrees
Moving expenses
Sick payouts
Severance (if issued as lump sum)

Excluded

Taxable Payments

Prizes, gift cards
Personal use of a company car
Car allowance

Reimbursement of Nontaxable Expenses (as defined by the IRS)
Gun, tools, equipment, uniform
Phone
Fitness
Miteage reimbursement

Travel through an accountable plan (i.e. tracking mileage for relmbursement)

ef Déferrats

Elective Deferrals of Employee Premiums/Contributions
457 employee and employer contributions
125 cafeteria plan, FSAs and HSAs
{RA contnbutlons

Nontaxable ange Beneflts of Employees
Health plan, dental, vision benefits
Workers compensation premiums
Short- or Long-term disability premiums
Group term or whole life insurance < $50,000

Mandatory Contributions
Defined Benefit employee contributions
MERS Health Care Savings Program employee contributions

Taxable Fringe Benefits
Clothing reimbursement
Stipends for health insurance opt out payments
Group term fife insurance > $50,000

Other Benefits / Lump Sum Payments
Workers compensation settlement payments

Travel through a non-accountable plan (i.e. mileage not tracked for reimbursement)

Excluded

Excluded

| Excluded

Baymants included

Exclu;i'ea

L Excluded

§ Excluded

Excluded

Exclded | Excluded

Other Wages

| Al Lump §
: Fa\j n&mciuéeﬂ

DB-000 (version 2020-09-10)

Page 4 of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: F7546D97-C848-482C-A138-4D600F8AGBAG

Defined Benefit Plan Adoption Agreement Addendum

EMPLOYER NAME: M1d chh Lib League

"DIV: 83060107

SKIP THIS TABLE |f you selected one of the standard definitions of Compensatlon on page 4,

Regular Wages
ﬂ Salary or hourly wage X hours

D PTO used (sick, vacation, personal, bereavement, holiday leave, or unclassified)

On-call pay
Other:

Other Wages apply: YES[C] NO[C)
Shitt differentials

D Overtime

Severance issued over time (weekly/bi-weekly)
Other:

Lump Sum Payments apply: YES NO@
PTO cash-out

Longevity
Bonuses

Merit pay

EEEEN

Job certifications

Educational degrees

Moving expenses

Sick payouts

Severance (if issued as lump sum)
Other:

Taxable Payments apply: YES[C] No[T]

Prizes, gift cards

a4

Personal use of a company car

D Travel through a non-accountable plan {i.e. mileage not tracked for reimbursement)

/I R A [ [ | [ W |

- Reimbursement of Nontaxable Expenses (as defined by the IRS) apply: YES NO

D Gun, tools, equipment, uniform

| D Phone
D Fitness
s pes

457 employee and employer contributions
D 125 cafetena plan FSAs and HSAs

; Nontaxable Fringe Beneﬁts of Empluyees apply: YES. NOJ<.]
Health pian, dental, vision benefits
' D Workers compensation premiums
D Short- or Long-term disability premiums
Mandatory Contributions apply: YES NO
Defined Benefit employee contributions
D MERS Health Care Savings Program employee contributions
 Taxable Fringe Benefits apply: YES[@ No
Clothing reimbursement

D Stipends for health insurance opt out payments

dd 4  dd

anl EEE

Car allowance

Other:

Mileage reimbursement
Travel through an accountable plan (i.e. tracking mileage for reimbursement)

Other:

IRA contributions
Other:

Group term or whole life insurance < $50,000

Other:

Other:

Group term life insurance > $50,000
Other:

Other Benefits / Lump Sum Payments apply: YES NO
Workers compensation settlement payments

DB-000 (version 2020-09-10)

u

Other:

Page 5 of 6



DocuSign Envelope ID: F7546D97-C848-482C-A138-4D600F8A6BAG

Defined Benefit Plan Adoption Agreement Addendum

EMPLOYERNAMEMid-Mich Lib League

V. Execution:
Authorized Designee of Governing Body of Municipality or Chief Judge of Court

This foregoing Addendum is hereby approved by Mid-Michigan Library League

at a Board Meeting which took place on:

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

(™ I understand that approved board minutes are required to complete this request.

DataCollectionProject@mersofmich.com

Board minutes should be sent to:

DB-000 (version 2020-09-10) Page




MERS - Plan Provision Updates

Effective January 1, 2021, MERS is implementing several modifications to the way in which defined
benefit, defined contribution and hybrid plans are administered. Below you will find an overview of
each of the modifications.

After reviewing the information below, you will be required to submit an updated Adoption Agreement
Addendum to MERS indicating changes and/or provision clarifications you’re making based on these
modifications. Please note that any changes you make will be effective January 1, 2021, and future
benefit changes do not impact prior benefits.

Your addendum will be sent via DocuSign from MERS and is due 60 days from that delivery. If you
need more time, please contact MERS at: DataCollectionProject@mersofmich.com for an exception.

Plan Eligibility Clarification

Day of Work Definition Modification
Leaves of Absence Clarification
Definition of Compensation

Employee Contribution Requirements

sources
FAQs (pdf)

Defined Benefit Employer Reporting Guide (pdf)
Addendum Samples:

DB Adoption Agreement Addendum (pdf)
DC Adoption Agreement Addendum (pdf)
Hybrid Adoption Agreement Addendum (pdf)

Videos

Learn more information on reporting updates and provisional changes through these videos:

ERS Plan Provisions and Addendum Overview

==iDefined Benefit Plan Provisions
Yy . . . .
==lnfluencing Retirement Qutcomes through Effect Plan Design (overview of upcoming changes to

PDA plans)

Questions?

& Reach out to your benefit plan coordinator with any questions.

Have additional questions?
View our FAQs document.




1202 Ad 18!} Jaqwaw pieoq |jwul

Ateigi 1o1sig suld auym ‘Aieigr] diysumo | puepesym ‘AIeIqr oljgnd UOSXYoLT UCHBA ‘Azeiqr digsumo) oineg AJeiq diysUMo ] pue|yoly ‘AJeiqn diysumo | UOLIO

6
Aresgry oygngd diysumo Aesing ‘Aieigi] Ayunwiwo) spidey Big “Areiqry oygngd uoikiieg 8
Aleiqr |00Yds diand sjiirlexiem ‘Aieiqry 10usIq ealy Agpys "ATeiqr diysumo] Jajemiuad ‘Aeiqi] AHUNLIWOY Japuluied ‘AJeiar] oand Baly HeH 4
Areiqr onand AuQ pesy ‘Areiqr dland ealy JsyinT “Kiesqn Aunwiwo) Aoye “Aseigr olland Wead ‘Areigr ogng eseqd 9
Aeigi Jouisiq Ajuno) uosep )
Aseigry diysumo] pRyyoly ‘Aseigry Ayunwwiod uregaw “(uoue) Aeigry uideys solly ‘W v
Aseiqry oiand pioxem-oelipeD) €
Aeigry Aunod ssisiuep ‘yeinag o Areiqry Aoseq ‘Auelqr 1ouisig Aejjep aisieq ‘Aseiqr ollgnd eluozueg ‘AJeiqr] 101ISIq SeJoys alzuag 3
Aseiqr) dm | euojaouely "Aleiq] ollqnd dm ) puejs ‘AeIq] dm] neue@e] Aueiqry AHUNWILIOD oxe ua|D ‘AJeiqr 101sig a3e] [equa) ‘Aseiqi o1jgnd aaejeg ‘Aieiqr] 1ouisiq usply 1
salelq] | dnoin
GioTWilu@aseuws| ~buiobuo~ Joyaug L002-086-21G| 2£0€-G22-1€2 L096% 1IN ‘OBllipeD|  20E 8UNS “1S [IBUSKIA N 102 asely|  |Aseyg|loroang
1eYD-0D
[I2UNO0N Py
JeyD-09
|I0UNOT) Y|
Wod WOy ® ARG UIdaT UM £2Ad S600-682-686| L2Ev-1£8-686 88887 I ‘UOIUBIS 1S INUem 3 901 MOj[34)00H Aned| 6
£2Ad 8161-622-L€3| ve25-96.-1€2 20€6v I ‘spidey big "oAY UeBIYIIN °S 92p usjom| uereg| g
ZeAd 1821-06/-1£2| 2€85-698-1£2 876V IN ‘Joremiuad| ¢16 Xog Od '1e8s usein) g9t [ uBNHOW-ydINUD|  auslepA] £
Z2Ad VIN| v611-62b- 162 9596+ IN “JayinT aAlQ Aemuny "M G| Binquabue s 9
LA G288-C0£-692| SOV8-€¥8-1€2 LEV6Y A ‘uoibuipn BR8N ‘N G28 yHws oug[ g
ZeAd V/N| 2612-628-162 LG96v N ‘Uregon 1eens aydey ‘3 201 ebuesy| eueiq| ¥
£2Ad 1¥59-G2/-1€2 L096¥ I "OB|lIpED 193.41G 8%ET UInos Ly uosdwoy | TE]
£2Ad 61G2-€2.-1£2| 1eve-Ev.-1E2 0996% | ‘o8ISiUBI 1oaug aldey g6 aweusain| eiwged| 2z
€2Ad ¥188-6€5-1£2 5196V ‘I uejeg 192.11G 90plig YINOoS 1|1 CEET pud| 1
§5aippe [lel-g Spus [ETERNTe] [eEW) Turew) SS21ppyY Slieu Jse]  swWweu]| anoi
wisl Ad auold 2U0Ud 3504

1202 Ad pieog Aseaqi] uebiyoin-pIn




Mid-Michigan Library League Mid-

201 N. Mitchell, Suite 302, Cadillac, Michigan 49601 Michigan
Phone: 231-775-3037 Fax: 231-775-1749 Library

Sheryl L. Mase, Director smase@mmil.org O—O League

www.mmil.org

MMLL Office Holiday Schedule: FY 2021

Holiday Date Status

Thanksgiving Day November 26, 2020 Closed

Day after Thanksgiving November 27, 2020 Closed

Christmas Eve December 24, 2020 Closed

Christmas December 25, 2020 Closed

New Year's Eve December 31, 2020 Closed

New Year's January 1, 2021 e Closed

Good Friday April 2, 2021 - Closed

Memorial Day May 31,2021 k. Closed

Independence Day July 5, 2021 Closed

Labor Day September 6, 2021 Closed

Board Meeting Schedule: FY 20,

November 19, 2020 - CWPL Meetings are normally held on the
January 21, 2021 - CWPL .  3rd Thursday of the month at 10:00 a.m.
March 18, 2021 - CWPL Six meetings are required per year.
May 20, 2021 - CWPL ' Location: These meetings will be held
August 19, 2021 - CWPL via Zoom videoconferencing.
September 16, 2021 - annual mtg. (TBD)

Advisory Council Meeting Schedule: FY 2021

October 20, 2020 June 15, 2021

November 17, 2020 July 20, 2021

December 15, 2020 August 17, 2021

January 19, 2021 September 16, 2021 (annual meeting)
February 16, 2021

March 16, 2021 Meetings are held monthly on Tuesday
April 20, 2021 mornings at 10:00 a.m. via Zoom

May 18, 2021 videoconferencing.




Gov. Gretchen Whitmer announced the following statewide
restrictions, effective Nov. 18 for three weeks, due to a surge in
COVID-19 cases, hospitalizations and deaths:

CLOSED

- Casinos - Stadiums, arenas
- Movie theaters - High school sports
- Group exercise classes - Arcades, bingo halls, bowling centers

Ice skating rinks, indoor water parks
In-person learning at colleges, high schools
Offices that can conduct business remotely

DA R TR e
Indoor residential gatherings limited to 2 households

Bars, restaurants open for outdoor dining, carry-out and delivery only
Fall high school championships postponed, winter sports pushed back

I

Gyms will remain open for individual exercise

Outdoor dining and parks remain open

Shopping, public transit, and personal-care services are open with
proper protocols

- Manufacturing, construction and work that can't be done remotely
- Small outdoor gatherings (25 person limit)

- Funerals are still permitted (25 person limit)

- Healthcare offices

Detroit Free Press



s ——— - ey
: ‘ « | \gxuﬁé&gwﬁwwﬁgﬁ@

o s@%%aﬁ% 240 UjeoH

;\ \ , : . wﬁ%@%iﬁ@ﬂ% gwwg

mﬁﬁ&& op oy
orussodul] 8] Je43 oM Jaio
éa@%@@n% ﬁz%ﬁﬁ&%

ﬁﬁgmﬁ

si0ym00ds i .
mw@wwwa mﬁﬁmﬂww%&w (sajouo ﬁ@%g

apeds uip aww%mw locyssaig

“ § (Geayep pue ynoaxey ‘Bujuip
sed 1a3em Joopuy ‘syup Bugea| ussiadu) | ioopIno) sieg pue sjuRIne)soN
Ww.ﬁgmﬂg & g%&ﬂmﬁ@w SAT BHS & L :

3 [enpiafpul 105) (oidoed gz)
&%& pue swin sdupaped soopine fews
seuaie ‘sunipes dujuies| uosiad-uy e S

ﬁﬂm«ﬁﬂﬁﬁ ‘siojeauy sjooios Wil A N

£30|A108 (RUOSIad oYj0 elsucnnesand ud)
‘stloys leqieq ‘suofes Jjey Aupeyyed E&%&m@éﬁ

>

uadg




